M

AGENDA

City of Lucas

Planning and Zoning Commission
August 9, 2018
7:00 PM
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road — Lucas, Texas — 75002

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Lucas Planning and Zoning Commission will be held on Thursday, August 9, 2018 at
7:00 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be
discussed.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Determination of Quorum

Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones
Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Agenda

1. Consider approval of the minutes of the June 14, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission
meeting. (City Secretary Stacy Henderson)

2. Discuss the request by Dr. Amin Ashfour to rezone approximately 7.23 acres of land
currently zoned VC (Village Center) to a Planned Development, located at 2690 Country
Club, being part of Lot 3, of the Forest Grove Addition and Tract 9 of the Gabriel

Fitzhugh Survey of Abstract A0318 Gabriel Fitzhugh Survey. (Development Services
Director Joe Hilbourn)

Executive Session Agenda

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning and Zoning Commission may convene into closed
Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at
any time during the meeting.

3. Executive Session: An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting.

4, Adjournment.



Certification

I do hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin board at
Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002 and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00
p.m. on August 3, 2018.

Stacy Henderson
City Secretary

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations
for persons attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be
directed to Joseph Hilbourn at 972-912-1206 or by email at jhilbourn@Ilucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting.



City of Lucas ftem No. 01

Planning and Zoning Agenda Request
il August 9, 2018

Requester: City Secretary Stacy Henderson

Agenda Item Request

Consider approval of the minutes of the June 14, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission
meeting.

Background Information

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Minutes of the June 14, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

NA

Motion

I make a motion to approve the minutes of the June 14, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission
meeting.



City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting
June 14, 2018
7:00 PM
City Hall — 665 Country Club Road — Lucas. Texas

oy

MINUTES

Call to Order

Chairman Rusterholtz called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

It was determined that a quorum was present. Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell
phones and the Commission recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Commissioners Present: Staff Present:

Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz City Manager Joni Clarke

Vice Chairman David Keer Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn
Commissioner Andre Guillemaud City Secretary Stacy Henderson
Commissioner Scott Spetling Planning Coordinator Donna Bradshaw
Commissioner Joe Williams

Alternate Commissioner Tim Johnson City Council Liaison Absent:

Alternate Commissioner Tommy Tolson Mayor Jim Olk

Regular Agenda

1. Consider approval of the minutes of the April 12, 2018 Planning and Zoning

Commission meeting.

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Guillemaud, seconded by Commissioner
Sperling to approve the minutes as submitted. The motion passed unanimously by a 5
to 0 vote.

2. Consider the request by Steve Lenart on behalf of Liberty Bankers Insurance Company
for an amended final plat for Lakeview Downs, a tract of land being 148.812 acres of
land located in the Thomas James Survey ABS# 477, and the Montgomery Birch
Survey ABS# 115, located at the intersection of Snider Lane and East Lucas Road
consisting of 116 lots.

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation explaining that the project was
initially approved when the City of Lucas was a General Law city. Final plats were approved
prior to the start of construction and no preliminary plat process was in place. The parcel of land
has an approved final plat and is located in the City’s ET]. As part of approval process for the
amended final plat, the developer has submitted an application for annexation. Mr. Hilbourn

l1|Page Planning and Zoning Commission
June 14, 2018



further explained that during construction, changes were made to the plat necessitating the need
for an amended final plat. Mr. Hilbourn noted amendments had been made to reducing right of
way widths and equestrian trails.

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner
Guillemaud to recommend approval of the amended final plat for Lakeview Downs
located at the intersection of Snider Lane and East Lucas Road consisting of 116 lots.
The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

3. Consider the request by CIliff Gillespie on behalf of Lucas Village I, LLC for final plat
approval for Lot 1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza Addition located at 501 Angel Parkway.

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation noting that the parcel of land had
an approved site plan, specific use permit and preliminary plat. The final plat would create one lot
proposing three retail spaces and meets all City’s requirements.

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Sperling, seconded by Commissioner Williams
to recommend approval of the final plat for Lot 1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza
Addition. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

4. Consider the request by Jacobs Engineering Group on behalf of Saint Paul Inspiration
LLC for approval of a preliminary plat for a tract of land being part of the L. Farmer
Survey ABS# 334, and the O. Shelby Survey ABS# 799 being 115.25 acres in the City of
Lucas ET] creating 296 lots.

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation explaining that the project was
located within the City of Lucas ET] and had both an approved development agreement and
concept plan. The project was part of a Municipal Utility District that would supply sewer and water
service for the project. The preliminary plat consists of 296 lots, 289 of which are residential. Mr.
Hilbourn noted that lot size varies from 8,000 square feet on the southern end to 10,000 square feet
on the northern end of the subdivision. The lots conform to both the approved development
agreement and concept plan, and the plat conforms to the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances.

Commissioner Johnson asked if there would be a connection to Osage Lane.

Mr. Hilbourn stated not at this time but may in the future. Current connections include one on
Brockdale and the other through the Brockdale subdivision.

MOTION: A motion was made by Vice Chairman Keer, seconded by Commissioner
Guillemaud to recommend approval of the preliminary plat for a tract of land being
part of the L. Farmer Survey ABS# 334, and the O. Shelby Survey ABS# 799 being
115.25 acres in the City of Lucas ET]J creating 296 lots. The motion passed
unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

5. Executive Session.

An Executive Session was not held at this meeting.

2|Page Planning and Zoning Commission
June 14, 2018



6. Adjournment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner Sperling
to adjourn the meeting at 7:18 pm. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.

Peggy Rusterholtz, Chairman Stacy Henderson, City Secretary

3|Page Planning and Zoning Commission
June 14, 2018



M

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request

City of Lucas ltern No. 02
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request
August 9, 2018

Discuss the request by Dr. Amin Ashfour to rezone approximately 7.23 acres of land currently
zoned VC (Village Center) to a Planned Development, located at 2690 Country Club, being
part of Lot 3, of the Forest Grove Addition and Tract 9 of the Gabriel Fitzhugh Survey of

Abstract A0318 Gabriel Fitzhugh Survey.

Background Information

This property consists of in total approximately 7.23 +/- acres of land and is currently vacant.
This property is currently zoned VC and the applicant is requesting that a Planned
Development (PD) district be created for this parcel. Several deviations are being requested
from the current VVC requirements related to height regulations, area regulations and landscape

requirements as outlined below:

Current Zoning Requirements

Deviation Being Requested

Section 14.03.294 - Height regulations
Building height. Buildings shall not exceed a height of
more than twenty-five feet (25).

Proposed height 35’

Section 14.03.295 - Area regulations

(c) Front yard. Minimum fifty feet (50" from
property line.

(d) Side yard. Minimum fifty feet (50) from
property line.

(e) Rear yard. Minimum fifty feet (50" from
property line.

(c) Frontyard. 20
(d) Sideyard. 20
(e) Rearyard. 10’

Section 3.18.028 - Landscape edge (adjacent to all
streets)

In all zoning districts, a twenty-foot landscape edge
must be provided along the entire length of the portion
of the perimeter of the lot where a public or private
street exists, exclusive of driveways and access ways
at points of ingress and egress to and from the lot.

= Landscape buffer FM1378/Country Club
15

= Landscape buffer Jessica Lane & Interior
lots 10’

Section 14.03.295 (a) - Area regulations

Lot area. Minimum three (3) acres net, exclusive of all
street rights-of-way and the 100-year floodplain as
determined by a registered survey.

e Lot area. Minimum one (1) acres net,

exclusive of all street rights-of-way and the
100-year floodplain as determined by a
registered survey.




M

City of Lucas ltern No. 02
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request
August 9, 2018

Sec. 14.04.033 - Off-street nonresidential parking
Offices, general One (1) space for each three hundred
square feet (300" of floor area — minimum five (5)

Offices, general One (1) space for each
three hundred square feet (300") of floor
area — minimum five (5) spaces. Parking
spaces shall be accrued for the entire site,
not on a per lot basis.

Section 10.03.123 - Streets and drainage
Private drives. The following are required for
private drives.

1.

A minimum pavement width of twenty-four (24)
feet constructed in accordance with the paving
design manual,

Within an access, drainage, and utility easement
with a minimum width of fifty (50) feet;

Shall be in a separated lot dedicated to and
maintained by an HOA; and

(4) Shall be all the same design, engineering,
and planning elements as a city street.

(2)
3)

Width and easements as needed.
Shall be dedicated as an access easement,
and fire lane.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1.
2.

Preliminary Site Plan
Location Map

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving the Planned Development with the following additional
modifications:

1. 50% Awustin Stone on front elevations

2. Create dead-end on Jessica Lane/ gated through street

3. Remove entrance from Country Club. The City Engineer has concerns about site
distance.

Motion

No action at this time, this item will have to come back as a public hearing once the Planning
and Zoning Commission and the property owners have agreed upon district requirements. The
district requirements must be posted as part of the public notice.




uw-qmo‘ww FUVH-3 ‘1682 166 Y12 ‘Hd - NOISARNOISARY U : outsol

SSL SVl DL "D kS i couekpy oL - d R oA | YT .’

FNIHSY NIWY "0 RSO TIAIN/ENAD wodrooyeA@ 0z 1wieu MyINT iy 1 OISO ’\@% I ‘( el -

== 1812 225 (712) Hd e PRI /5 S S EIp

ey VO G0 BINNOS 552 Z¥0G/ sexa) ‘puepes us wioN | L 3|2

G 1€ "ON LOVAISEY ANUNS KOMIiZIU TIEvD. vz 24N PPN WION PR =
BEER R e g IR oe9 0T i T Zhska
A 077 'seienossy 3 AN e RH

7

/
/
t)xuau /
/

01112210
URCCT.

WEPLAT OF
WOLF CREEK
BLOCK

Lot 8,

Logya
9LE “Dd ‘6¥8_T0A
r:Te o)

YIS 3.96,66.008

e

i

& varm une

315,122 Sq.Ft.

Lt 3,
vOL. N, PG. 250
MRCCT.

AMIN ASHFOUR
INST. NO. 20081210001405750
OPRECT.
FOREST OROVE ADDITION

7.234 Acres

§
g
£
]
g5 g EEI?
5‘! 3 osEE
;5, L
£
kég <
— _-
—_———— —L==
— - >
— _ —
158 D-Bone qon_o ST —
T SININIA, H3ENTE
i L
o ‘515

Ny

/F.M. HIGHWAY NO. 1378
(VARIAGLE WIOTH R.0.W.)

/

£




1i01 S
e uwiuod eimmon wnwndy son
AR o
shsvonoes | | el By M@é —_ R /
’ ™ Ssanno o5z 00 8.1 "ON AYMHOIH W4 /
VON| VaN o NouvoKEia ATy u.l? /
P =1 .
Op=.b| 8Li6ZiL o) SJmsion wn J0ON,
ame| o .u%hﬁ%m&mmiw T \\
e '000% =
NV1d 3Lis UNON HONAL MVEH ¥ VT Juid x: o518 ™
AYVYNINN3Yd R a3ide aavosawny s /] T
ek L T
i yususnoy B3 18} Fo"2 HH——r] l\ 4
SV3IYY ONINVD awn five 21 ondy 2
% a37wm Py
puos porooaue | Aol H B s suie e
in yosmog IR 85 Foui2 ]
m NOLLD3S ONIAYY TYOldAL L
L |
|
SE B 3
o S107HOM3INI ¥ 3NV voISsar d
R S QYOY 8N10 AHINNODBLEL HS
m {a350d0¥d) ¥334n8 3dVOSANVT M
mw 1 3 oz SNV voIssar n o
R w 3 QVGH HN1D ABINNOOBIE! HS R ] 0.0y ygg'L
= (ONINGZ N3N0 ¥333n8 34¥OSANVY z 12 Habs (zzi'sie
o1 3ais <8 1 7 OO
BT Ve ST gl % 06Z.19d [N "0A
S = INoNd o 8 ) “ € 101
0T
WE (2-0d 0350<0H) 3NN SIOVa13S SNIGTING S 2 8, NOLLIGQY| 3AHS 1S3M03
> cs8d 4! 38 115'87 pus Suping xon
05 3ais el “ Jv 81°1/18 000DI ivany
m 05 uvay [3p-¥:3 ! g 191
B % Nowd e B
F TONINOZ INU:0) 3141 45 ¥6175 SNITING a2 )
z (YEIT8300V KV} DNDINVA OH o w |
[ {§30vdE 40 # 1V101) ONDINVE OH > T
= (S30V4S 40 #1v10L) ONDRva 8 | ;
%02_(0350d08d ¥ IN3HHNO) 39VE3A0D 101 X z [ -
56 (Q350dO¥d) LHOIZH "XVN i 1/35 80118
3 (SNINOZ LN3HND 83d SW) LHOITH XV ] ¥ 107
IMIONZ 4S ZZV'SIERRY ¥EZ'L V3V LIS WVI0L | 3 }
W va e 20 z0d ONINOZ 0350d0¥d t = "..-u._-wv..g.q:
#8300 o) LOMISI0 3G 3OVTIA_ SHNGZ LGNS ITTTETTTT
mns2fy 108607} NOLLO3S NI NMOHS SV 330 OWv) 03504084 !
Liadg 379VL AYVINNNS V1Va 31IS | 052507 10001218002 ‘ON “ISNI
80820 ! UNOIHSY NINY
§83%08 LR
83238
22289
@=2%y
S Noz
z =292 35 086’8 102 Buping “xon
g 8P am 5 b
8 - /i
3 - %
(¢ 3 1
- 5 \ KA
t "o VA § )
INHGAYG “ONCO “1ShG 350aS10 A
2y wm % 3A0K3Y LNOAVS HL&30 Tin N \ / ONINN
S22 5ds e R N e, WY 40 IN
B Mm S E2 N B, eyl \ i e (LR
2R (23080 X WA g d B S\ W ¥
§has mmmwmﬂ \ 4\ amosa a8\ LY
zwm ¥ mmz ivonvis 1004
MA wmnnm ¥3d SV 30vORVE Il AL TIVISN) .
3 FETT omioay 2nsoone e e
mwmw mwmmm SN 305 GBS 8 Lo WD AANNGD A TS 200 ARSI e o s v Jo cTasn
5 TISAOY JSRUS 40 30SIN0 (AIVO0T 3RS HUVA
33225 iyt IS SAIMNO 1Y UIOTAN/AENMD JHL A8 CITIASN
.mw ,mmmmm 5 AR E00% 00420 g B of 3 Ton S dvn WY Rk o Samh
4 3 . ISNEDA SAUINWO L1V M30TINI0/EENN0 3HL
mmmm s SN TANGS HAISIN0 A8 GITIVISI 3 TN 3NN M35 HIVA OUSINOO KUK L3N AGIVA 2
EREd
=0 “SNOLYINOTY 3ONVNGHO 40 3000 SALD JHL 154 SY "
m 8t N ;gzégmﬁggﬁxﬂ.@gﬁzéuﬁ CETIVSM 35 TUR SNIOKGS ONY ONINERIDS ‘ONRERLING TV i 134 5 100 o e e GHIEHEEES o S Aucoua 3, do s 130 341 O AN e J 1B LSO
< ALO 3HL 40 SINGMEUNCSY NGAIOTIAZO LNGHANG TV :LNIMAIVIS ONIONZS ONY ONINIZHOS ‘NI 210N VM TuSYM SN wwVH




Proposed ~
Lucas Ranch

Country Club

.

©
o
11
o0
©
=
e
(9}
@)
o




	00 - 08-09-18 Regular Agenda
	AGENDA
	City of Lucas
	Planning and Zoning Commission
	August 9, 2018
	7:00 PM
	City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas – 75002
	Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Lucas Planning and Zoning Commission will be held on Thursday, August 9, 2018 at 7:00 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be discuss...
	Call to Order
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session Agenda
	Certification

	01 - Minutes cs
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	01a - 06-14-2018 minutes
	City of Lucas
	Planning and Zoning Commission
	Regular Meeting
	June 14, 2018
	7:00 PM
	City Hall – 665 Country Club Road – Lucas. Texas
	MINUTES

	02 - Lucas Ranch cs
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	02a - Preliminary Plat for PD
	02b - Lucas Ranch Location Map
	Slide Number 1


